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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 0 R I G ’ N

EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN - SOUTHERN DIVISION

LLOYD WHITAKER,
Case: 2:06-cv-11121
e Assigned To: Zatkoff, L =
Plaintiff, Referral Judge: Komivez\,’vlgznuﬁi
Filed: 03-15-2008 At 02:54 PM
Ve . ()’JMF' WHITAKER V. AUBURN PONTIAC (TAM
DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
AUBURN PONTIAC, INC.,
Defendant.
COMPLAINT & JURY DEMAND

Lloyd Whitaker states the following claims for relief:

JURISDICTION

1. This court has jurisdiction under the Equal Credit Opportunity Act ("ECOA™), 15 US.C. §
1691 et seq., the Fair Credit Reporting Act ("FCRA"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 1681 et seg and 28

U.S.C. §§ 1331,1337.

PARTIES
2. The Plaintiff to this lawsuit is Lloyd Whilaker who resides in Walerford, Michigan.
3, The Defendant to this lawsuit is Aubum Ponttac, Inc., (“Auburm Pontiac™) which is a

corporation doing business in Michigan and which by statute and condition of licensing,
may be served through the Michigan Department of Siate, Compliance Division, 3" Floor
— Treasury Building, 430 W. Allegan Street, Lansing, MT 48918.

VENUE

4, The transactions and oceurrences which give rise to this action occurred in Qakland County.
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Mr. V/];itaker is a citizen of the State of Michigan.
Venue is proper in the Eastern District of Michigan.
GENERAL ALLEGATIONS AS TO Auburn Pontiac, Inc.
Mr. Whitaker weni to the busincss place of Aubum Pontiac for the purpose of purchasing
a vchicle.
Mr. Whitaker compleied a credit appglication for a vehicle.
Auburn Pontiac took adverse action on that credit application.

COUNT I — Equal Credit Opportunity Act (Auburn Pontiac)

Mr. Whitaker incorporates the preceding allegations by relerence.

Auburn Pontiac is a creditor for purpose of the Equal Credit Opportunity Act (“ECOA”), 15
U.S.C. § 1691 et seq.

Following the receipt of the complete application for credil by Mr. Whitaker , Aubum
Pontiac was requircd to make a credit decision within 30 days.

Based upon that credit application Auburn Pontiac denied credit, or alternatively refused to
extend credit on substantially similar terms to thosc applied for by Mr. Whitaker, or
alternatively failed to render its credit decision within 30 days.

Mr. Whitaker did not accept any credit from Aubum Pontiac.

Auburn Pontiac took adverse action for purposes of the ECOA.

Auburn Pontiac failed to issuc the adverse action notice to Mr. Whitaker which the ECOA
requires of users of consumer credit reports who take adverse action.

Auburn Pontiac was otherwise required to provide an adverse action notice to Mr. Whitaker.

Upon information and belief, Auburn Pontiac has no policies or procedures in place to
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comply with the ECOA's adverse action notice,

Auburn Pontiac failed to provide an adverse action notice to Mr. Whitaker.

This failure to issue an adverse action notice constituted a negligent violation of the ECOA,
15 U.S.C. § 1682 by Auburn Pontiac; alternatively this failure to issue an adverse action
notice constituted a willful violation of the BCOA, 15 U.S.C. § 1682 by Auburn Pontiac.
Auburn Pontiac has failed to maintain proper records of its credit actions in violation of the
ECOA,

This failure to properly maintain records constituted a negligent violation of the ECOA, 13
U.S.C. § 1691 et seq. by Aubum Pontiac; alternatively this failurc to properly maintain
records constituted a willful violation of the ECOA, 15 U.S5.C. § 1691 et seq.

Mr. Whitaker suffcred damages by this violation of ECOA.

COUNT II - Fair Credit Reporting Act Adverse Action Notice (Auburn Pontiac)

Mr. Whitaker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.
At all relevant times Auburn Pontiac - in the ordinary course of its business - operaled as
a "user” of consumer credit reports as that term is used in 15 U.S.C. § 1681m.

At ull relevant times Auburn Pontiac — in the ordinary course of its business — operated as

a "user" of consumer credit reports as that term is used in 15 U.S.C. § 1681m.

Following application for credit by Mr. Whitaker , Auburn Pontiac accessed and used Mr.
Whitaker's consumer credit report for the purpose of determining eligibility for credit.
Based upon a review of that consumer credit report, Aubum Pontiac took adverse action for
purposes of the FCRA.

Aubumm Pontiac failed to issuc the adverse action notice to Mr. Whitaker which the FCRA
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requires of users of such credit information not contained within a credit report.

30.  Upon information and belief, Auburn Pontiac has no policies or procedurcs in place to
comply with the FCRA's adverse action notice.

31, This failure to issue an adverse action notice constituted a negligent violation of the FCRA,
15 U.5.C. § 16810 by Auburm Pontiac; alternatively this failure to issue an adversc action
notice constituted a willful violation of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681m by Aubum Pontiac..

32. This failure to issue an adverse action notice constituted a violation ofthe FCRA, 15 U.8.C.

§4 1681m, 1681n, and 16810 by Auburn Pontiac.
COUNT III - SPECIAL RE

UEST FOR EQUITABLE RELIEF (Auburn Pontiac

33, Mr. Whitaker incorporates the preceding allegations by reference.

34, The Auburn Pontiac failed or refused to put in place mechanisms 1o comply with the ECOA's
adverse action nolice requirements.

35.  Those requirements serve as the primary means of record keeping to permit both private
litigants and governmental entities to determine whether or not Auburn Pontiac s in
compliance with the Act's anti-discrimination putposes.

36.  Sumilarly, the adverse action notice provisions of the ECOA serve an important consumer
education function.

37.  These salutatory purposes will be completcly deleated if Aubwm Pontiac is allowed to
continue operating without compliance.

38.  Additionally, Auburn Pontiac will gain an unfair competitive advantage over its competitors
if is are permitted to continue operation without bearing the cost ol compliance which are

actually born by its market competitors who have complied with the adverse action noticc
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requirements of the ECOA.

39, Accordingty, Mr. Whitaker requests that the Court enter and appropriate order enjoining

further violations of the ECOA by Auburn Pontiac.

JURY DEMAND

40.  Lloyd Whitaker demands a jury trial in this case.

REQUEST FOR RELIEF

Plamtiff requests that this Honorable Couri grant the following relief:

a. Award statutory and punitive damages.
b. Award statutory costs and attorney fees.
¢ A declaration that Auburn Pontiac has violated the ECOA and award injunctive

relief to prevent further violations.

Respectfully Submitted,

LYNGKLIP &

/Iﬂ?}lﬁlgkli 173)
Attomey F oyd Whitaker

24500 Northwestern Highway, Ste. 206
Southficld, MI 48075

(248) 746-3790

TanLaw@Pop.Nel

Dated: March 15, 2006
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11

1.

If yes, give the following information:

Is this a case that has been previously dismissed?

Court: .
‘é,f
Case No.; “‘x\
-,
Judge:
2. Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously *1
discontinued or dismissed companion ¢ases in this or any other D Y
court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in which [Z| N
it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the same e

or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the sam& "
transaction or occurrence.)

If yes, give the following information:

Court:

Case No.:

Judge:

MNotes




